RECEIVED

H. E. Gene LEE ATEg &
1306 Meadow Lane i3

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
(505) 622-7355

June 15, 1989

NMOCD
P.0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ATTN;: Mr Mike Williams
Dear Sir,

Please review the enclosed C-103, c-104, <C-105 forms
regarding the above described well. An attempt was made to run a
conventional 4-point back pressure test; however, no three points
could be aligned as required by the "Manual for Back-Pressure
Testing of Natural Gas Wells". The shut in tubing pressure after
72 hrs was 21004. A 4 point test was attempted and after 1 hour,
the tubing pressure had dropped to 290#. This test was attempted
on a 6/64 chk. The 290# was the pressure of the pipeline in
which the well was connected. The well was then left producing
into the pipeline for the next 24 hours and had a gas volume of
206 mcf over this period with no condensate production. This
test was conducted from 6-10-89 thru 6-11-89. Production has
been steady from 195-206 mcf/d for the next 4 days. Please
accept this letter as an explanation for the lack of submittal of
form C-122 & worksheet. If you have any recommendation or
questions please call or write me at the above address or Phone
number

tfully bmitted,

/&
Géne Lee

Agent--Foran 0il Co.



